
                                Mississippi Department of Public Safety 
Driver Service Bureau 

 

DE-7                                                                                                                                                       rv 04/2022 

                               REQUEST FOR INSTRUCTION PERMIT ISSUANCE 
 

 

 

 

               Date: ________________ 

 

TO:  The Driver Service Bureau  

FROM: _________________________________________________________________ School  

SUBJECT: Request to issue an Instruction Permit to a fourteen (14) year old driver    

                  education student 

 

It is requested that an instruction permit for driver education be issued for the following named 

student, after he or she has successfully completed all requirements for same. This is to certify 

that the student named below is currently enrolled in the DRIVER EDUCATION class of this school. 

 

Student Name: _________________________________________________________________ 

 

The above-named student has been instructed to take the test at the examining station, and after 

obtaining the permit will return it to the driver education teacher named below. 

 

_____________________________________    ____________________________________ 

School Attending      Driver Education Teacher (Print Name) 

 

 

_____________________________________ ____________________________________ 

Principal’s Signature     Driver Education Teacher Signature  
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